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Number:  

FOI/2020/230 

From: 
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Date: 
 

14 August 2020 

Subject: 
 

Disciplinary/Fitness to Practise Referrals 

 
 
Q1 Have you conducted or started any disciplinary processes or made any fitness to 

practise referrals relating to staff expressing concerns or refusing to treat patients 
without correct personal protective equipment during the covid pandemic?  

  
A1 No 
  
Q2 If the answer to 1) is yes, how many referrals have been made?   
  
A2 Not applicable as per A1 
  
Q3 If possible can you provide the job role of the staff members referred? 
  
A3 Not applicable as per A1 

 


